Message

UKGI00020223
UKGI100020223

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Spotted it on Twitter. Just tried to call, can you call back when you get a mo? Pre BNR.

Laura Thompson | Assistant Director
UK Government Investments
1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H OET

Thompson, Laura - UKG;
13/04/2016 08:56:45
Callard, Richard - UKGl
RE: JFSA update
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E:

GRO

From: Callard, Richard - UKGI
Sent: 13 April 2016 09:56
To: Thompson, Laura - UKGI <

Subject: Re: JFSA update

We're you just checking in prep for BNR?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Thompson, Laura - UKGI

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2016 09:36

To: 'Patrick Bourke'; 'Mark Underwood'

Cc: Callard, Richard - UKGI; 'Tom Wechsler'

Subject: JFSA update

Patrick, Mark

The JFSA website has been updated to state that “High Court proceedings have been issued against POL”, although the

wording on the page is quite vague.

Have POL received any notice of this from JFSA or their legal firm? Perhaps we could have a quick chat — if one of you is
able to give me a call asap that would be great. We are seeing BNR at 10.30 and | will probably need to mention it then.

Thanks

Laura

Laura Thompson | Assistant Director
UK Government Investments
1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H OET
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